SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 25, 2009
9:06 a. m

9:06:39 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Hoffman <called the Senate Finance Commttee
meeting to order at 9:06 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co-Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senat or Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

JUNEAU:
Jill Dumesnil, University of Alaska; David Means, D rector
of Adm nistration, Juneau School ; Jim King, University of

Al aska Al umi Associ ation, Board Menber; Andi Story, Juneau
School District Board Menber; Connie Minro, advocate for
the National Alliance for the Mentally 11l (NAM); Joy
Lyon, Association for Education of Young Children; Candace
Wnhler, CEO Alaska Child Care Resource and Refferal
Net wor k; Kat hi e Wasser nan, Executive Director, Al aska
Muni ci pal League; Saralyn Tabachnick, Executive Director of
AVWARE; St ephani e  Burgl und, Program Manager Chi l dcare
Connection; Patricia Dobbins, volunteer, National Alliance
for the Mentally 11l (NAM); Judy Klein, Secretary, UAF
Cooperative Council; Louise Glvin, Polaris House; Darrel
W | kerson, nenber of the Polaris House; Tina Young,
enpl oyee of Pol aris House.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Senat e Finance Committee 1 03/25/09 9:06 A M



KENAI , VALDEZ, KETCHI KAN, KCODI AK, SEWARD, MATSU,
GLENNALLEN, TOK:

M chael Jenki ns, Fire Chief, Gakona Vol unt eer Fire
Department, Gakona; Megan Hanifen, Wnen In Safe Hones,

Ketchikan; Mm Eddy, Ruralcap, Wnen In Safe Hones,

Ket chi kan; Jerry Kiffer, Ketchikan; Cathy Leconpte, Canpus
Director, Ua Ketchi kan; Hannah  Martin, St udent , Ua
Ket chi kan; Karen Eakes, Advisory Board Menber, Ketchikan;

Wendy G erard, Assistant Director, Wrkforce Devel opnent,

Ua Sout heast, Ketchikan; Laurie Booyse, Allen Marine Tours,

Ket chi kan; Patti Mackey, Executive Director, Ketchikan
Visitor’s Bureau; Roberta Mcreary, Ua Comunity Advisory
Board, Ketchikan Youth Initiative, Ketchikan; Ed Zastrow,

Pr esi dent, AARP, Ket chi kan; El i zabeth  Dunn, Seavi ew
Community Services, Seward; Lauren Jones, Seward; Dennis
Br odi gan, Director, Emer gency Servi ces, Mat su; Vern
Rupright, Mayor, Wasilla; Dan Stearns, Conmmunications, City
O Wasilla, Mtsu; Jean Wods, Self, Mtsu; Noel Wods,

Self, WMatsu; Jereny Pike, Al aska Addiction Rehabilitation
Servi ces, Mat su; El i zabeth Kershner, Al aska Addiction
Rehabilitation Servi ces, Mat su; Adri an Day, Al aska
Addi ction Rehabilitation Services, WMitsu; Denise diver,

Al aska Addiction Rehabilitation Services, Mtsu; Teddy Von
Scheel e, Al aska Addiction Rehabilitation Services, WMtsu;

Shel | ey Edwards, Al aska Addiction Rehabilitation Services,

Mat su; Mari on Elliot, Sel f, Mat su; Linda  Conover,

President, WMatsu School Foundation, Matsu; Sadie Updike,

Child Care Connection, Kenai.

FAI RBANKS:

Paul W Maki , President Alaska Interior Marksmanship
Committee; Tim Beck, Assenbly nenber, Fairbanks Northstar
Borough, past President, Alaska Municipal League (AWM);
Karen  Purdue, University of Al aska; Pal oma  Har bour,
University of Alaska; Brenda Stanfill, Interior Al aska
Center for Non- Violent Living; Anelia Topkok, University
of Al aska; Nancy Wagner, Superintendent Fairbanks Northstar
Bor ough  School District FNSB; Scott Reisland, Denal i
Gizzly Bear resort; Jack WIbur, President, Design Al aska;
Jeff Werner, Director, UAF Future Farners; Luke Hopkins,
Assenbly nenber for Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB);
Lillian Ruedrich, Drector of the Area Health Education
Center (AHEC) for the Fairbanks Menorial Hospital (FVH);
Jeannette Gast, President, National Alliance for the
Mentally 11l  (NAM); Taber Rehbaum Representative for

Senat e Finance Committee 2 03/25/09 9:06 A M



Arctic Alliance for people; Diane Shoenaker, Al aska Travel
| ndustry; Cheryl Kilgore, Executive Director, Interior
Community Health Center (I1CHC); Jim Lynch, Chief Financial
Oficer for Fairbanks Menorial Hospital (FWVH); Lenetta
Col bert, adjunct professor University of Alaska Fairbanks
(UAF), Director, Open Arns Childcare Center; Jeff Tucker,
Al aska Land Mbile Radio System Executive Council; Cheryl
Keepers, FNSB Early Chil dhood Conmm ssi on.

ANCHORAGE:

John Riley Coordinator, Physicians Assistant Program UAA;
Charl ene Spadafore Vassar, Executive Director, Anchorage
Project Access; Evan Evanson, Student, Physician Assistant
Program UAA; Beth Landon, Director, Al aska Center for
Rural Health, UAA;, Thomas Wod, MDD, Anchorage Project
Access; Tom Morgan, Community in Schools, Eagle River; Judy
Cordell, AWAIC, Self; Kim Peterson, UAA, Gant Baker,
School of Engi neering, UAA;, Allen Bailey, President, AWIC,
Marsha Barton, Self, Tourism Industry; Patty G nsburg,
Chief of Staff to Mayor of Anchorage; Sheila Wight, Board
Menber, Alaska Public Health Association; Beth Sirles,
Director, School of Social Wrk, UAA, Jessica Wller,
Advocate, STAR, Barbara Brown, Best Beginnings; Terrie
Chang, Librarian, Anchorage Public Library Ready to Read
Resource Center; Abbie Hensley, Executive Director, Best
Begi nni ngs; Lori Zaunseil, CANWN, Robyn Henry, Rural Human
Services, UAF, Arliss Sturgul ewski; Karl Wng, Student Body
President, UAA

SI TKA, WRANGELL, PETERSBURG HOMVER, DI LLI NGHAM CORDOVA:
Peter Hoepfner, Board President, Cordova Famly Resource

Center, Cordova; Barbara Smth, Vice President, Cordova
Fam |y Resource Center, Cordova;, Krissy Smith, Krissy's

Pl ayl and/ ECE, Wangell; Andy Taylor, Parent, Wangell;
Angela Allen, Parent, Wangell; Jerenmy Maxand, W angell
Assenbly, Wangell; Toni Carri ngt on, Resi dent Sitka;

Debbi e Reeder, Sitka; Deb MIller, Small Business Owner,
Nursing Student, Sitka; FErika Parker, Resident, Sitka;
Ellen Trinble, Nurse, Sitka; Chris Bauman, Sitka; Susanne
Howey, Sitka; Cornelia Huebsotten, Sitka; M chael Biggers,
Pet ersburg; Kim Kilkenny, Petersburg; John A Yarbrough,
Pet ersburg; Jennifer A. Ray, Petersburg; Deanna Hardin,
D |'l'i ngham

BETHEL, KOTZEBUE, BARROW NOME, DELTA JUNCTI ON, OFFNETS:

Senat e Finance Committee 3 03/25/09 9:06 A M



Jacquel ine Hardy, Anchorage; Jordan Nigro, Juneau Youth
Services, Juneau; Martha Flores, Physicians Assistance,
Bethel; Larry Elarton, Chief of Police, Bethel; Lauri
O Brien, Bethel; D ane MEachern, Rural Human Services
Program UAF, Bethel; Maureen Nolan, Early Learning and
Learning Program Kotzebue; Sarah Saxton, Youth Services
Li brarian, Barrow, Richard Beneville, Nonme; Joy Hewtt,
Norme; Janet Ahnmasuk, Rural Victins Service Program None;
Samaria Ross, None; John Bockman, None; Lisa Riley, Barrow,
Wanda Bal tazar, Nikaitchaut; Mchelle Dewitt, TWC, Bethel;
Dan Leinburger, Cty of Bethel; Mchelle Dakai, Kotzebue;
G nny Walsh, AWC, Barrow, Eleanor Oyagak, AWC, Barrow,
Mary  Pete, Bet hel ; M chael Paschal | , Rur al Del t ana
Vol unteer Fire Department, Delta Junction; Barbara Pardee,
Hai nes School District; Julie Folta, Haines School District
M chell e Byer, Haines School District; Sandy June Degen,
Hai nes  School District; Kim Phillips, Sel f; Amanda
Metivier, Foster Care Al aska, Anchorage; Yvonne Chase, CEQ,
Denali Famly Services, Anchorage; Carl Ekstrom Change
Poi nt ; Mar y Sul |'i van, Sel f; Mar gar et Bauer, Best
Begi nni ngs, Anchorage; Doug Wite, ACS, D rector, Community
Prograns; Rebecca Carlson, Self; Jennifer Yoeman, Foster
Parent, Haines; Vide Van Velzor, Foster Parent, Haines;
John Warek, Pharmacist, Haines; Judith Renw ck, Self; Meg
Loom s, Student, UAA; Brad Al exander, Foster Parent; Sumer
Lefevre, Chair National Association of Social Wrkers;
Unknown, Bet hel .

GENERAL SUBJECT(S):

The following overview was taken in log note fornat.

Handouts will be on file with the House Finance Conmittee
through the 26th Legislative Session, contact 465-6814.
After the 26th Legislative Session they will be available

t hrough the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

#hb81
#hb83
HB 81- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS
HB 83- APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET
St at ewi de Public Testinony

TI VE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
JUNEAU
9:10:16 AM |JILL DUMESNI L, |Testified in support of the University
ASSOCI ATE of Alaska. She spoke in support of

Senat e Finance Committee 4 03/25/09 9:06 A M



PROFFESOR, funding for the K-12 education outreach
UNI VERSI TY OF | Program
ALASKA
9:12:10 AM | DAVI D MEANS, |Testified in support of funding for K-
DI RECTOR OF |12 education prograns. He spoke in
ADM NI STRATI ON | Support of the acceptance of federal
’ JUNEAU stimulus funds.
SCHOOL
DI STRI CT
9:13:55 AM | CO- CHAIR Stated that a decision determ ning
HOFFMAN whi ch stinmulus funds would be accepted
had not yet been nade. He noted that a
resolution was introduced to allow
accept ance of funds.
9:14:48 AM [JI M KING |[Urged support for the Regent’s request
UNIVERSITY oOF|for full funding for the University of
ALASKA  ALUWN |Al aska.
ASSQOCI ATI CN,
BOARD NMEMBER
9:18:23 AM | ANDREA STCRY, |Testified in support of funding for the
JUNEAU SCHOOL | K-12 education outreach program She
DISTRICT BoARD|Urged support for funding for K-12
VEMBER educati on prograns.
9:21:41 AM |CONNIE  MUNRO, | Spoke in support of funding for nenta
ADVOCATE FOR | health prograns. She stated that she
THE NAT| ONAL |Was available to help wth issues
ALLI ANCE FOR| concerning the nentally ill.
THE MENTALLY
I LL (NAM)
9:25: 36 AM | SENATOR Stated that he would appreciate M.
HUGGE NS Munro’ s contact information.
9:26: 08 AM | JOY LYON, | Testified in support of funding for the
EXECUTI VE I nfant Learning Program She expressed
DI RECTOR, support for continued funding for child
ASSOCI ATI ON advocacy centers.
FOR  EDUCATI ON
OF YOUNG
CHI LDREN
9:29: 01 AM | CANDACE Spoke in support of funding for the
W NHLER, CEO |Infant Learning Program She expressed
ALASKA CH LD | support for continued funding for child
CARE  RESOURCE advocacy centers. She requested $400
AND REFERRAL thousand for Best Beginnings. She
expressed appreci ation for t he
NETWORK acceptance of the economc stinulus

funds. She requested reappropriation of
$3 mllion for childcare assistance
Senat e Finance Committee 5 03/25/09 9:06 A M




rate i ncreases.

9:32:37 AM | KATHI E Stated that the nunicipalities through
WASSERMAN, the Al aska Municipal League (AM.) have
EXECUTI VE a representative on the executive
DI RECTOR group. She stated that AML  was
AL ASKA ' surprised to note the |anguage in HB 81
stating that revenue sharing would be
MUNI CI PAL garnished if they did not pay bills
LEAGUE that they were not yet aware of. She
asked that the | anguage be renoved. She
asked for revenue sharing in HB 81.
9:34:42 AM | CO- CHAIR Expl ained that the Senate budget does
HOFFMVAN I ncl ude funds for revenue sharing and
forward funding of education. He hoped
for house mnority consideration of
revenue sharing.
9:35: 03 AM | SENATOR Clarified that the Alaska Land Mbile
HUGGE NS Radio (ALMR) is paid for by the state
this year, but next year t he
muni ci palities and |ocal governnments
will be required to pay.
9:35:17 AM | MS. WASSERVAN Stated that municipalities were not
aware of what the cost would be.
9:35:45 AM | SENATOR Stated that he did not agree with the
HUGG NS garni shment either.
9:35:58 AM | SARALYN Urged support for full funding for the
TABACHNI CK, Counci|l on Donestic Violence and Sexual
EXECUT| VE Assaul t. She expressed her appreciation
DI RECTOR OF for the funding.
ARM NG WOVEN
AGAI NST RAPE
AND
ENDANGERVENT
( AWARE)
9:38:15 AM | STEPHANI E Expressed support for continued funding
BURGL UND, for child advocacy centers.
PROGRAM
MANAGER
CHI LDCARE
CONNECTI ON
9:39:58 AM | PATRI CI A Testified in support of funding for
DOBBI NS, mental health prograns. She shared a
VOLUNTEER, personal story about her nother who
NATI ONAL suffered fromnental illness. She spoke
ALLI ANCE For|in favor of funding to inprove school
THE VENTALLY | based nental health services.
| LL ( NAM)
9:43:40 AM | JUDY KLEIN, | Spoke in support of the Governor's
SECRETARY, increments for the University. She
testified in support of the Regent’s
Senate Finance Conmmittee 6 03/25/09 9:06 A M




UNI VERSITY OF|request for full funding for the
FAl RBANKS University of Al aska.
( UAF)
COOPERATI VE
COUNCI L
9:46:48 AM | LOU SE GALVIN, | Spoke in support of funding for nental
POLARI S HOUSE heal t h prograns.
9:48: 06 AM | DARREL Urged support for funding for nental
W LKERSON, health prograns. He stated that the
MEMBER OF THE |Program was hr ?sponsi bl g éor haddi ti ona![
services tha rovi de im rea
POLARI S HOUSE benefit. The pr ogrpam hel ped him togfi nd
per nanent enpl oynent and housi ng.
9:49:09 AM | TI NA YOUNG, | Testified in support of funding for
EMPLOYEE OF | rental heal th prograns.
POLARI S HOUSE
9:50: 08 AM | CO CHAIR Thanked the city of Juneau for the
HOFEVAN t est1 noni es.
9:50: 37 AM | AT EASE
KENAI , VALDEZ, KETCHI KAN, KODI AK,
SEWARD, MATSU, GLENNALLEN, TOK
10: 08: 24 AM | RECONVENED
10: 09:12 AM| M CHAEL Urged support of funds for Al aska Land
JENKI NS, FI RE | Mobi | e Radi o (ALMR) program He
CHI EF, GAKONA | descri bed t he i mportance of
VOLUNTEER FI RE | communi cations for emergency services
DEPARTIVENT, for vol unteer.
GAKONA
10: 11: 36 AM| MEGAN HANI FEN, | Spoke in support of full funding for
WOVEN |IN SAFE|the Council on Donestic Violence and
HOVES, Sexual Assault.
KETCHI KAN
10:12:32 AM|{M M EDDY, | Testified in support of full funding
RURAL CAP, for the Council on Donestic Violence
WOMEN I N SAFE and Sexual Assault.
HOVES,
KETCHI KAN
10: 13: 02 AM|JERRY KIFFER, | Urged support for ALMR program
KETCHI KAN
10:14: 59 AM| CATHY Spoke in support of the Regent’s
LECOVPTE, request for full funding for the
CAMPUS University of Al aska.
DI RECTOR, UA
KETCHI KAN
10:16:46 AM| HANNAH MARTI N, | Urged support for the Regent’s request
STUDENT, uA|for full funding for the University of
Senate Finance Conmmittee 7 03/25/09 9:06 A M




KETCHI KAN Al aska. She was concerned about tuition
i ncr eases.
10:17: 49 AM| KAREN EAKES, |Testified in support of the Regent’s
ADVI SORY BQARD |request for full funding for the
NVEVBER, Uni versity of ,fAlask_a.b She stressed the
| mportance (0] ] O tral ni ng In
KETCHI KAN Ket chi kan.
10:19: 02 AM|WENDY d ERARD, | Spoke in support of the Regent’s
ASSI| STANT request for full funding for the
DI RECTOR, Uni versity ofd Alaska. In tinmes of
econom ¢ ownt ur n, uni versity
ggt%m 2Inr0|k| ment hi ncreases. She want (had
UA  SOUTHEAST. stgtse?ns to have reasons to stay in the
KETCH KAN
10: 20: 46 AM| Co- Chai r Conmented on the inportance of support
St ednan fromthe community for the university.
10: 21: 07 AM|LAURIE BOOYSE, |Testified in support for tourism
ALLEN  MARI NE | fundi ng.
TOURS,
KETCHI KAN
10: 22: 03 AM| PATTI MACKEY, | Spoke in support for tourism funding.
EXECUTI VE She said the Ketchikan Visitor’s Bureau
DI RECTOR, needs the support for their work. She
KETCHI KAN urged support for the Regent’s request
VI S| TOR S for full funding for the University of
Al aska.
BUREAU
10: 23: 29 AM| ROBERTA Testified in support of the Regent’s
MCCREARY, UA | request for full funding for the
COVNVUNI TY University of Alaska. She enphasized
ADVI SORY the inportance of educating Al askan
BOARD youth for job training in order to keep
' them in the state. She hoped the
KETCHI KAN al I ocati ons would be flexible. She also
YOUTH spoke in support of funding for the K-
I NI TI ATI VE, 12 education outreach program
KETCHI KAN
10: 25: 29 AM| ED ZASTROW | Spoke in support of senior prograns,
PRESI DENT, and especially the Pioneer Honmes and
Al aska Veterans’ Hones, and Meals on Wheels.
Associ ation of | He point ed out that those on a fixed
Retired I ncone, especi al ly seni ors, are
etire affected by the econonic downturn.
Per sons
( AARP) ,
KETCHI KAN
10: 27: 07 AM| Co- Chai r Pointed to stinmulus funding for senior
St edman nmeal s for Al askan seni ors.
10: 28: 07 _AM| ELI ZABETH Has a child in the individual |earning
DUNN, SEAVI EW| program and spoke in support of
education and services for children
Senate Finance Committee 8 03/25/09 9:06 A M




COVWUNI TY wi th special needs.
SERVI CES,
SEWARD
10: 30: 15 AM|LAUREN JONES, |Testified in support for early |earning
SEWARD progr ans, especi al ly t he i nfant
| earning program and for prograns for
children wth special needs. She
di scussed challenges for parents of
speci al needs children in rural areas.
10: 31: 47 AM| DENNI S Qpposed the garnishnment of revenue
BRODI GAN, sharing funds. He supported the ALM
DI RECTOR, system He described energency services
ENERGENCY in his area. He was concerned about
SERVI CES, cutting the nunber of radios.
MATSU
10: 34:58 AM|VERN RUPRI GHT, | Urged support for the ALMR program
MAYOR, WASI LLA
10: 35: 51 AM| DAN STEARNS, | Spoke in support of the ALMR program
COVMUNI CATI ONS | Assessing a fee would force local and
’ aTY OF | municipal communities off the ALM
WASI LLA, MATSU |System
10:37:26 AM| JEAN WOODS, | Testified in support of a gas tax to
SELF, MATSU rai se funds. She ur ged maki ng
reducti ons.
10:38: 50 AM | NOEL WOODS, | Stated concerns with the size of the
SELF, MATSU budget . He suggested an efficiency
study on state operations.
10: 39: 40 AM | JEREMY Pl KE, | Advocated for funding for substance
ALASKA abuse grants and treatnent prograns.
ADDI CTI ON
REHABI LI TATI ON
SERVI CES,
MATSU
10:41: 52 AM| ELI ZABETH Advocated for funding for substance
KERSHNER, abuse grants and treatnent prograns.
ALASKA She was concerned about the effect of
ADDI CTl ON cutting the funding on individuals with
REHABI LI TATI O | 2ddi ctions.
SERVI CES,
MATSU
10:43: 06 AM| ADRI AN DAY, | Advocated for funding for substance
ALASKA abuse grants and treatnent prograns.
ADDI CTI ON
REHABI LI TATI ON
SERVI CES,
MATSU
10:43:41 AM|DENI SE OLI VER, |Advocated for funding for substance
ALASKA abuse grants and treatnent prograns.
Senate Finance Conmmittee 9 03/25/09 9:06 A M




ADDI CTI ON She stated concerns for people who do
REHABI LI TATION |not live near a treatnent center.
SERVI CES,
MATSU
10:45: 11 AM| TEDDY VON | Advocated for funding for substance
SCHEELE, abuse grants and treatnent prograns. He
ALASKA described the Pathways program for
ADDI CTl ON honel ess and addi cted i ndi vi dual s.
REHABI LI TATI ON
SERVI CES,
MATSU
10:46: 10 AM| SHELLEY Advocated for funding for substance
EDWARDS, abuse grants and treatnent prograns.
AL ASKA She descri bed changes in her life.
ADDI CTI ON
REHABI LI TATI ON
SERVI CES,
MATSU
10:47: 08 AM| MARI ON ELLI OT, | Spoke in support of a natural refuge in
SELF, MATSU Sout hcentral Region, especially a need
for a refuge nmanager. She advocated for
funding for substance abuse grants and
treat ment prograns.
10: 50: 48 AM| LI NDA CONOVER, | Urged support of early chil dhood
PRESI DENT, education program She spoke of the
VATSU ScHooL | Imegination  Library and  described
FOUNDATI ON, i npacts for young children.
MATSU
10:53: 00 AM|SADIE UPDI KE, |Testified in support of early chil dhood
CH LD CARE | education prograns, especially Best
CONNECT! ON, Begi nni ngs.
KENAI
10: 54: 50 AM | RECESS
1:34: 38 PM | RECONVENED
FAI RBANKS
1:34:46 PM |PAUL W MAKI, | Spoke in regard to HB 81 and a cut in
PRESI| DENT the Departnment of Fish and Gane’s
ALASKA budget. The Interior Marksnman Committee
| NTERI OR provi des hunt er educati on, bear
MARKSMVANSHI P protection, firearm safety, and the
honor education courses required by
COW TTEE state regul ation. He asked for
restoration of the federal funding for
the three shooting ranges used for
educati on pur poses.
1:39:09 PM | TIM BECK, | Testified in favor of revenue sharing
ASSEMBLY for nmunicipalities.
VEMBER,
Senate Finance Conmmittee 10 03/25/09 9:06 A M




FAI RBANKS

NORTHSTAR
BOROUGH, PAST
PRESI DENT,
ALASKA
MUNI Cl PAL
LEAGUE ( AM.)

1:40: 25 PM | KAREN PURDUE, | Urged support for the Regent’s request
UNIVERSITY OfF|for full funding for the University of
ALASKA Al aska. She spoke in support of funding

a physician assi stant program

1:42:56 PM | PALOVA Testified in support of funding for the
HARBOUR, University of Alaska. She spoke in
UNI VERSI TY OF |support of the Governor's increnents
AL ASKA for the University.

1:44: 46 PM | BRENDA Testified in support of full funding
STANFI LL, for the Council on Donestic Violence
| NTERI OR and Sexual Assault.

ALASKA  CENTER
FOR NON-
VI OLENT LI VI NG

1:46:13 PM | AMELI A TOPKCK, | Urged support for the Regent’s request
UNIVERSITY OfF|for full funding for the University of
ALASKA Al aska. She spoke in support of the

Governor's I ncrenments for t he
University. She spoke in favor of
funding for culturally appropriate
training prograns.

1:48:29 PM | NANCY WAGNER, |Testified in support of funding for the
SUPERI NTENDENT | I nfant Learning Program She spoke in
FAI RBANKS favor of books in t he hone ) to
NORTHSTAR accelerate and pronote early reading

for children. She spoke on behalf of
BOROUGH SCHOOQL | gast  Begi nni
gi nni ngs.
DI STRI CT

1:51: 55 PM | CO CHAIR Stated that a $2 mllion increnment over

HOFFNVAN the funding for Head Start |ast year is
included in the budget. He stated that
the legislature had also included $1.6
mllion for Pre-K He asked if Best
Beginnings is a better program He
wondered if the legislature should
consi der Best Beginnings over the Head
Start and Pre-K prograns.

1: 52: 37 PM | M5. WAGNER Suggested that a conbination of the

exi sting prograns and Best Begi nnings

is the ideal solution. She stated that
nost Head Start prograns begin at age
t hree. She i nf or med t hat Best
Begi nni ngs program woul d allow parents

and guar di ans to have resour ces

Senat e Finance Committee

11 03/25/09 9:06 A M




avai l able during the early years prior
to age three.

1: 53: 25 PM | CO-CHAIR Clarified that the appropriations for
HOFFMVAN Head Start and Pre-K should be reduced
in order to contribute to Best

Begi nni ngs.

1: 53:34 PM | M5. WAGNER Understood the challenge the committee
faces. She suggested that the ideal is
for all three prograns to receive
funding. She stated that each program
was i nportant.

1:54: 07 PM | SCOTT Testified in suppor t of tourism

REI SLAND, funding. He stated that tourismis down
DENALI GRIzzLY |80 percent this year with independent
BEAR RESORT tlzf?vel ers. He spoke in support of HB
1: 56: 35 PM | JACK W LBUR, | Urged support for the Regent’s request
PRESI DENT, for full funding for the University of
DESI GN ALASKA | Alaska. He spoke in support of the
Governor's i ncrenents for t he
Uni versity.
1:58: 30 PM | JEFF VWERNER, |Testified in support of the Regent’s
DI RECTOR, UAF | request for full funding for the
FUTURE FARVERS | University of Al aska. He spoke in favor
of fundi ng for t he cooperative
extension program He spoke in support
of funding for K-12 educati on prograns.

2:00:40 PM |LUKE HOPKINS, |Testified in support of the Regent’s

ASSEMBLY request for full funding for the
VEVBER FOr | University of Al aska. He urged support
EAl RBANKS for the Governor's increments for the
NORTH STAR University. He spoke in favor of the

ALMR program and the funding of
BOROUGH (FNSB) | mai nt enance cost s.

2:02:30 PM | LILLI AN Spoke in support of the Regent’s
RUEDRI CH, request for full funding for the
DI RECTOR oF | University of Alaska. She Urged support
THE AREA | for the Governor's increnents for the
HEALTH Uni versity. The AHEC program receives

the bulk of its funding from a federal
EDUCATI ON grant that runs through the UAA school
CENTER  (AHEC) | of nursi ng.
FOR THE
FAI RBANKS
MEMORI AL
HOSPI TAL ( FIVH)

2:05: 37 PM | JEANNETTE Testified in support of funding for
GRAST, mental health prograns. She testified
PRES| DENT, in support of funding for alcohol
NATI ONAL treat ment prograns. She shar ed
ALLI ANCE FOR | Prof essional stories about the nmentally
THE VENTALLY |1 !!- She wurged continued support for

Senat e Finance Committee

12 03/25/09 9:06 A M




ILL (NAM)

the Bring the Kids Home program She
advocated for funding for substance
abuse grants and treatnent prograns.

2:08:47 PM | TABER REHBAUM | Spoke in appreciation for maintaining
REPRESENTATI VE | fundi ng for t he human services
FOR ARCTI c| comunity nmatching grant S.hand thg
community initiative grant. e state
'FA,‘:;HD'E‘ECE FOR that these grants allow communities to
provi de essential hunan services.
2:10: 55 PM | DI ANE Spoke in favor of HB 147 and SB 138.
SHOEMAKER, She spoke in support of tourism
ALASKA TRAVEL | funding. She stated that_ support is
| NDUSTRY needed due to the econom c downturn.
She stated that Fairbanks is conpeting
Wi th other destinations that are easier
to access.
2:13: 57 PM | CHERYL Urged support for the CGovernor’s
Kl LGORE, I ncr ement for behavi or al heal t h
services grants. She spoke in support
SXE%&E of HB 26 and the Denali Kid Care (DKC)
| NTERI (P’ expansion to 200 percent of the federal
NI TY poverty |evel.
HEALTH CENTER
(1 CHC)
2:17:18 PM |JI M LYNCH, | Testified in support of reinstatenent
CH EF of funding for the University of Al aska
FI NANCI AL statewi de health program He Spoke in
OFFl CER FOR | support of the Governor's increnments
FAl RBANKS for the University. He urged the
| egi sl ature to restore f undi ng
MEMORI AL elimnated by the Senate subconmttee
HOSPI TAL (FMH) |that relates to the University of
Al aska expanded heal t h training
pr ogr ams.
2:19:46 PM | LENETTA Urged support for funding for the
COLBERT, I nfant Learning Program She expressed
ADJUNCT support for continued funding for child
PROFESSOR advocacy centers. She suggested using
the economic stimulus noney to benefit
UNIVERSITY  OF | chi'l dren
ALASKA '
FAI RBANKS
( UAF) ,
DI RECTOR, OPEN
ARMS CHI LDCARE
CENTER
2:22:32 PM | JEFF TUCKER, |Testified in favor of full funding for
ALASKA LAND |l ocal nunicipal users as submitted in
t he budget on behalf of the Departnment
S'\{\[(ngTIIEII\E/I RADIO of Agm' nri]st ratri]_onsf ([()jC_)A) bl_Jclj(T:let o He
stated that this funding w al | ow
EXECUTI VE
Senat e Finance Committee 13 03/25/09 9:06 A M




COUNCI L | ocal rmunicipal users to continue to
wrk with the DOA to deternmine the
| ocal share of the operations of
mai nt enance.

2:23:41 PM | CHERYL Expressed support for continued funding

KEEPERS, FNSB | for child advocacy centers. She spoke

EARLY in support of funding for the Infant

CHI LDHOOD Learning Program She stated that the

COMM SS| ON best wuse of the economc stinulus
dol l ars S not for chil dcare
assi st ance.

2:26:17 PM | Senator Thomas | Expressed appreci ation for t he
t esti nony.

2:31: 04 PM | RECONVENED
ANCHORAGE

2:32: 03 PM | JOHN RI LEY | Supports full funding of health care

COORDI NATOR, | earning for the University of Al aska.

PHYSI Cl ANS He described a new program with a

ASS| STANT mssion to train Physicians Assistants

PROGRAM UAA ;EegAn;rk with the underserved in rural

2:35:24 PM | CHARLENE Supported increnments for health care

SPADAFORE and described needs for primary care.

VASSAR, Anchorage Project Access would like to

EXECUT| VE be reinstated in the current budget.

DI RECTOR,

ANCHORACE

PRQIECT ACCESS

2:38:26 PM | EVAN  EVANSON, | Supports funding for health care

STUDENT, education prograns. He does not want to

PHYSI Cl AN | eave the state to be educated. He

ASS| STANT urged supporting quality healthcare.

PROGRAM  UAA

2:39:56 PM | BETH LANDQN, | Supports full fundi ng for t he

DI RECTOR, uni versity heal t h care | earni ng

ALASKA CENTER/|Program She enphasized that there is a

EOR RURAL | arge Al askan workforce in healthcare.

HEALTH, UAA

2:43:32 PM | THOVAS WOOD, | Expressed concerns about $250, 000

VD, ANCHORAGE | budget decrease for the project. He

PROQJIECT ACCESs |described needs for people wthout
health insurance. Anchorage Project
Access serves many that are not
eligible for Medicare or Medi cai d.

2:44:25 PM | TOM MORGAN, | Urged support for funding for K-12

COVMUNI TY | N| educati on progr ans. He descri bed

SCHOOLS, EAGLE|pPrograms that are effective and need

Rl VER f undi ng.

2:46:04 PM |JUDY CORDELL, |Testified in support of full funding
Senate Finance Conmmittee 14 03/25/09 9:06 A M




AWAI C, SELF for the Council on Donestic Violence
and Sexual Assaul t. She spoke in
support of the amendnent to add $30, 000
general fund for foster hones services.
2:49:18 PM |[KIM PETERSQN, | Spoke in support of the Governor’s
UAA request for funding of the Integrated
Sci ence Bui | di ng. He not ed t hat
operating costs would be required for
the facility.
2:51: 50 PM | GRANT BAKER, | Testified in support of the Governor’s
SCHOOL OF |request for funding of the Integrated
ENG NEERI NG, Science Building. He reported that
UAA enrollment is high and the program
prepares many Alaskans from all over
the state for jobs. He referred to a
$750, 000 cut to the program s budget.
2:54:32 PM | SENATCOR ELLI S Reported that the petitions had been
received.
2:54:54 PM | ALLEN BAILEY, [Urged support for full funding for the
PRESI DENT, Council on Donestic Violence and Sexua
ABUSED WOMEN S |Assault. The shelter is the largest in
AID IN CRI SIS Al aska but has been up to over 50
(AWAI O percent over capacity for past nonths.
2:56: 23 PM | MARSHA BARTON, | Spoke in support for tourism funding.
SELF, TOURI SM| She pointed out that other states were
| NDUSTRY conpeting for limted business.
2:57:37 PM | PATTY Testified in support of the Governor’s
G NSBURG, request for funding of the Integrated
CH EF OF STAFF|Science Building. The facility wll be
TO MAVYOR OF the background for education at UAA
ANCHORAGE She also supports funding to expand
heal th prograns state-w de.
2:59:39 PM | SHEI LA WRI GHT, | Spoke in support of the Regent’s
BOARD MEMBER, |request for full funding for the
ALASKA PuBLIC|University of Al aska, especially the
HEALTH Phyﬁlc!ang ﬁ53|$tant progr?nlh Fhﬁ
enphasi ze the inportance o eal t
ASSCCI ATI ON care workforce training in the state.
3:01:32 PM | BETH SIRLES, | Spoke in support of the Regent’s
DI RECTOR, request for full funding for the
SCHOOL oF | University of  Alaska, particularly
SOC AL VIORK health care training program She
UAA ' |stated that Masters of Social Wrk
degree is inportant in Alaska for
health care.
3:03:54 PM | JESSI CA Testified in support of full funding
VELLER, for the Council on Donestic Violence
ADVOCATE, STAR and Sexual Assault.
3:04:38 PM | BARBARA BROW, | Urged support for funding for the
BEST libraries and the Infant Lear ni ng
BEG NNI NGS Program She stressed the inportance of

Senat e Finance Committee

15 03/25/09 9:06 A M




r eadi ng
for the full

to young children. She asked
fundi ng of $400, 000.

3:07:20 PM | TERRIE CHANG |Supported full funding of $400,000 for
LI BRARI AN, Best Beginnings and early learning
ANCHORAGE programs. She described experiences
PUBLI C LI BRARY with success with reading prograns and
READY TO READ early ;hl|dh0%? _progrfamo]:.f She
RESOURCE encouraged a coordination of efforts.
CENTER
3:09:16 PM | ABBIE HENSLEY, |Testified in support of early |earning
EXECUTI VE education. She supported funding for
Head Start and other prograns. She
gngﬁL?ﬁéS BEST requested the full funding of $400, 000
and matching funds for an early
chi | dhood program
3:14:35 PM |LORI ZAUMSEI L, | Spoke in support of the Regent’s
CANW N request for full funding for the
University of Alaska. She described
experience wth support from the
university cooperative extension in
addr essi ng i nvasive plants issues.
3:17: 05 PM | ROBYN HENRY, |Testified in support of the Regent’s
RURAL HUMVAN | request  for  full funding for the
SERVI CES. UAF |University of Al aska. Urged support for
’ funding for nental health prograns,
especially progr anms for trai ni ng
counsel ors.
3:19:35 PM | ARLI SS Supported the legislature’ s approach to
STURGUL EWBKI the econonmic stimulus funds. She spoke
in support of the Regent’s request for
full funding for the University of
Al aska, especi al ly heal t h care
trai ning. She spoke in support of the
Governor’s request for funding of the
| nt egrated Sci ence Buil di ng.
3:21: 08 PM | KARL WNG |[Testified in support of the Regent’s
STUDENT BODY | request for full funding for the
PRESI DENT. UAA |University of Al aska. He spoke in
’ support of the Governor’s request for
funding of the Integrated Science
Bui | di ng. He al so supported t he
I ncentive program to give students
alternative ways to fund educati on.
3:28:09 PM | RECESS
4:05: 06 PM | RECONVENED
SI TKA, WRANGELL, PETERSBURG, HOVER,
Dl LLI NGHAM CORDOVA
4:06:11 PM | PETER Testified in support of full funding
HOEPFNER, for the Council on Donestic Violence
BOARD and Sexual Assault.
PRESI DENT,
Senat e Finance Committee 16 03/25/09 9:06 A M




CORDOVA FAM LY

RESOURCE
CENTER,
CORDOVA
4:07:21 PM | BARBARA SM TH, |Urged support for full funding for the
VI CE Council on Donestic Violence and Sexual
PRESI DENT, Assaul t .
CORDOVA FAM LY
RESOURCE
CENTER,
CORDOVA
4:08:10 PM |[KRISSY SMTH, | Spoke in support of funding for the
KRI SSY’ S | nf ant Learning Program She cited
PLAYLAND/ ECE, specifically Best Beginnings. She also
WRANGEL L menti oned exam ning the childcare co-
pay guidelines. She felt the currents
gui del ines are too high.
4:10:14 PM | ANDY TAYLOR, |Testified in favor of | owering
PARENT, qualification guidelines for childcare
WRANGEL L co- pay.
4:11:30 PM | ANGELA ALLEN, | Shared concern for Denali Kid Care
PARENT, eligibility requirements. She stressed
WRANGEL L that expenses paid out by her famly
shoul d not be considered as inconme when
filling out the Denali Kid Care
application. She ur ged further
exani nati on of Denal i Kid Care
gui del i nes.
4:13:32 PM | JEREMY MAXAND, | Spoke in favor exam ning guidelines for
VWRANGEL L Denali Kid Care. He also nentioned the
ASSEMBLY, | mportance of ener gy conservation
WRANGEL L Wi thin the state.
4:15:06 PM | CO CHAIR Stated that the issues were being
STEDVAN di scussed.
4:15:32 PM | TONI Asked for support of full funding for
CARRI NGTON, the University of Al aska, Sitka. Spoke
RESI DENT, I n support of the Regent’s request for
SI TKA full funding for the University of
Al aska.
4:16: 33 PM | DEBBI E REEDER Testified in support for tourism
f undi ng.
4:17:34 PM | DEB M LLER, | Urged support for the Regent’s request
SMALL BUSINESS|for full funding for the University of
OMER, NURSI NG| Al aska.
STUDENT, SI TKA
4:18:32 PM |ERI KA PARKER, | Spoke in support of the Regent’s
RESI DENT, request for full funding for the
Senat e Finance Committee 17 03/25/09 9:06 A M




SI TKA University of Alaska. She especially
encouraged full funding for healthcare
pr ogr ans.

4.:19:43 PM | ELLEN TRIMBLE, |Testified in support of the Regent’s

NURSE, S| TKA request for full funding for the
Uni versity of Al aska.

4:20:40 PM |CHRIS BAUMAN, | Spoke in support of full funding for

S| TKA the Council on Donestic Violence and
Sexual Assault.

4:21:19 PM | SUSANNE HOWEY, | Urged support for the Regent’s request

S| TKA for full funding for the University of
Al aska. Testified in support of the
Governor's i ncrenents for t he
Uni versity.

4:23:08 PM | CORNELI A Spoke in support of funding for nenta

HUEBSOTTEN, health progranms. Spoke in support of

S| TKA full funding for the Council on
Donestic Violence and Sexual Assault.

4:25:03 PM | M CHAEL Testified in favor of HB 83. Urged

Bl GGERS, support for funding for nental health

PETERSBURG progr ans. Urged  support for t he
Governor’s increnent for behavioral
heal th services grants.

4:27:07 PM |KIM KILKENNY, |Urged support for the CGovernor’s

PETERSBURG I ncr ement for behavi or al heal t h
services grants. Testified in support
of funding for nental health prograns.
Spoke of the great expense in health
care.

4:28:50 PM | JOHN A. |Urged support for the CGovernor’s

YARBROUGH, i ncr enment for behavi or al heal t h

PETERSBURG services grants. Spoke in support of
funding for nental health prograns.

4:30: 04 PM | JENNI FER A |Testified in support of funding for

RAY, nmental health prograns. Urged support

PETERSBURG for the Governor’s increment for
behavi oral health services grants.

4.:31:01 PM | DEANNA HARDI N, | Spoke in support of the Governor's

DI LLI NGHAM I ncrenments for the University. Urged
suppor t for the distance program
degr ee.

4:35:32 PM | RECESS
5:02: 57 PM | RECONVENED
Bet hel , Kot zebue, Barrow, None, Delta
Junction, Ofnets
5:04:11 PM | JACQUELI NE Testified in support of funding for
HARDY, foster care.
ANCHORACE
5:05:39 PM |JORDAN NI GRO, | Supports funding for youth prograns.
JUNEAU YOUTH

Senat e Finance Committee

18 03/25/09 9:06 A M




SERVI CES,

JUNEAU
5:06:24 PM | MARTHA FLORES, | Asked for restoration of heal t h
PHYSI ClI ANS educati on f undi ng, especial ly t he
ASSI STANCE, Physi cians  Assistance program She
BETHEL reported the difficulty of getting
nedi cal personnel .
5:07:46 PM | LARRY ELARTQN, | Supported a civilian service patrol
CH EF OF | program He supported a sleep-off
POLI CE, BETHEL |center.
5:09:25 PM |LAURI O BRIEN, |Spoke in support of the Regent’s
BETHEL request for full funding for the
University of Al aska. She supported UAA
heal t h pr of essi onal devel opnent
prograns. She also Urged support for
the Governor’s increnent for behavioral
health services grants.
5:11: 12 PM | DI ANE Spoke in support of the Regent’s
MCEACHERN, request for full funding for the
RURAL HUMAN | Uni versity of Al aska, especially for
SERVI CES educational services in rural areas.
PROGRAM UAE She noted there are over 100 students
' currently enr ol | ed. Ret enti on and
BETHEL graduation are at 95 percent.
5:14: 11 PM | MAUREEN NOLAN, |Testified in support of Child Care
EARLY LEARN NG| Assi stance Funding, and early |earning
AND LEARNI NG | Prograns.
PROGRAM
KOTZEBUE
5:15:32 PM | SARAH SAXTQON, | Supported the Best Beginnings in the
YOUTH SERVI CES | Depart nent of Education and Early
LI BRARI AN, Devel opnment’ s early devel opnment
BARROW program She described the results from
early reading.
5:17: 40 PM | Rl CHARD Urged support of state tourism He
BENEVI LLE, poi nted out how inportant the industry
NOVE is in the state.
5:18:18 PM | JOY HEW TT, | Testified in support of Best
NOVE Begi nni ngs. She talked about t he
| magi nation Library which distributes
books to children under five.
5:19:18 PM | JANET AHVASUK, | Testified in support of full funding
RURAL VICTIMS|for the Council on Donestic Violence
SERVI CE and Sexual Assault.
PROGRAM  NOVE
5:20:19 PM | SAMARIA RCSS, | Urged support for full funding for the
NOVE Counci|l on Donestic Violence and Sexua
Assaul t.
Senat e Finance Committee 19 03/ 25/09 9:06 A M




5:20:50 PM |JOHN BOCKMAN, |Testified in support of the Regent’s
NOVE request for full funding for the
University of Al aska.
5:21:33 PM | LI SA RI LEY, | Spoke in support of full funding for
BARROW the Council on Donestic Violence and
Sexual Assaul t. She expressed her
gratitude for the commttees support in
the matter.
5:22:40 PM | WANDA Spoke in full support of the Best
BALTAZAR, Begi nni ngs program Testified in
NI KAl TCHAUT support of funding for the Infant
Lear ni ng Program
5:24:05 PM | M CHELLE Urged support for the Rural Community
DEW TT, TWC, | Servi ces Program
BETHEL
5:25:29 PM | DAN Voiced concern regarding troubling
LEl NBURGER, I ntent | anguage concerning cuts in the
O TY OF BETHEL |ALMR program
5:26:36 PM | M CHELLE Testified in support of full funding
DAKAI | for the Council on Donestic Violence
KOTZEBUE and Sexual Assault. Spoke in support of
f undi ng for t he | nf ant Lear ni ng
Program She cited Best Beginnings.
She supported the anmendnent of HB126
for foster parent recruitnent PSAs,
specifically for native children
5:28:24 PM | G NNY WALSH, | Testified in support of full funding
AW C, BARROW for the Council on Donestic Violence
and Sexual Assault.
5:29: 15 PM | ELEANOR Spoke in support of full funding for
OYAGAK, AWC, |[the Council on Donestic Violence and
BARROW Sexual Assault.
5:29:41 PM | MARY PETE, | Testified in support of the Regent’s
BETHEL request for full funding for the
Uni versity of Al aska.
5:31: 07 PM | M CHAEL Urged support for the ALMR program
PASCHALL,
RURAL  DELTANA
VOLUNTEER FI RE
DEPARTMENT,
DELTA JUNCTI ON
5:32: 14 PM | BARBARA Testified in support of the Best
PARDEE, HAI NES | Begi nnings program and the |nagination
SCHOOL Li brary.
DI STRI CT
5:33:32 PM JULIE FOLTA, | Spoke in support of the Best Beginnings

Senat e Finance Committee

20 03/25/09 9:06 A M




HAI NES SCHOOL | Program and the | nagination Library.
DI STRI CT
5:34:08 PM | M CHELLE BYER, |Spoke in support of t he Bri ght
HAI NES SCHOOL | Begi nnings program and the | nmagination
DI STRI CT Library.
5:34: 43 PM | SANDY JUNE | Testified in support of the Best
DEGEN, HAI NES | Begi nni ngs program and the | nagination
SCHOOL Li brary.
DI STRI CT
5:35:42 PM |KIM PHLLIPS, |Urged support for funding for the
SELE I nf ant Lear ni ng Pr ogram She
specifically cited the inportance of
t he Best Begi nni ngs Program
5:37:40 PM | AVANDA Spoke in support of $30,000 for foster
MVETI VI ER, parents and chil dren.
FOSTER CARE
ALASKA,
ANCHORAGE
5:38:32 PM | YVONNE CHASE, |Testified in support of HB126 which
CEO, DENAL| | pertains to advertisenents for foster
EAM LY care program PSAs. Spoke in support of
the Regent’s request for full funding
SERVI CES, for the University of Al aska
ANCHORAGE y '
5:40:25 PM |CARL EKSTROM |Testified in support of $30,000 for
CHANGE PO NT O fice of Children s Services.
5:41:26 PM | MARY SULLIVAN, |Urged support for $30,000 for the
SELF O fice of Children's Services.
5:42:20 PM | MARGARET Spoke in support for Best Beginnings
BAUER, BEST |and Early Childhood Education. She
BEG NNI NGS, requested that the $30,000 no come for
ANCHORACGE the stinulus funds.
5:43: 43 PM | DOUG VWH TE, | Testified in support of funding of
ACS, DI RECTOR, | $30, 000 for foster care pr ogram
COVMUNI TY adverti sing.
PROGRANMS
5:45: 21 PM | REBECCA Spoke in support of funding for foster
CARLSON, SELF care progranms. She stressed that nore
foster parents need to be recruited.
5:46: 50 PM | JENNI FER Spoke in support or $30,000 in funding
YOEMAN, FOSTER|for foster parent PSAs.
PARENT, HAI NES
5:47:50 PM | VI DE VAN | Testified in support of $30,000 in
VELZOR, FOSTER|funding for foster care PSAs.
PARENT, HAI NES
5:48:35 PM | JOHN WAREK, | Spoke in support of the Regent’s
PHARMACI ST, request for full funding for the
HAI NES University of Alaska. He stressed
support for pharnacist progranms. He
Senate Finance Conmmittee 21 03/25/09 9:06 A M




felt that Al aska has special needs and
woul d benefit from training pharnacists
in-state.

5:50: 27 PM |JUDI TH Urged support for $30,000 in funding
RENW CK, SELF for foster care PSAs or foster parent
recruitnent ads.

5:51: 40 PM | MEG LOOM S, |Testified in support of the $30,000 in
STUDENT, UAA funding for statewide foster parent
recrui t ment ads.

5:52:27 PM | BRAD Spoke in support for the $30,000 in
ALEXANDER, funding for statewide foster parent
FOSTER PARENT recruitnent ads.

5:54:10 PM | SUMVER Spoke in support of $30,000 in funding
LEFEVRE, CHAIR|for statewi de foster parent recruitnent
NATI ONAL ads.

ASSOCI ATION  OF
SOCI AL WORKERS

5:56: 06 PM | UNKNOWN, Testified in support of full funding
BETHEL for the Council on Donestic Violence

and Sexual Assaul t . She said the

addi ti onal of f unds are greatly

appr eci at ed.

# ADJ OURNVENT The meeting was adjourned at 5:56 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 22 03/25/09 9:06 A M




